Questions and Answers

RFQ # 21397- Landscaping/Grounds Maintenance Services for the U.S. Army Criminal Investigation Laboratory (USACIL)

Q1:
What is the seasonal color in front of the lab?  

A1: 
The offerors are to propose what to use and change out for "seasonal" color.


Q2:
What are the boundaries of the north site? 

A2: 
Curb and tree line.
Q3:
What is the age of the trees and plantings? 

A3:
4 years
Q4: 
Who does the landscaping for the rest of the post?  

A4:
 Ft McPherson- Not related to this effort.
Q5:
What is the frequency of cutting? 
A5: 
Grass cutting is addressed in Section 3 of the Statement of Objectives (SOO).

Q6:
When do you want the contract to start? 
A6: 
An award is anticipated  by September 30, 2009
